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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 9:39 AM
To: May Chua
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005498MFSH/1 // EXPRESS SETTLEMENT/ LKK REF : 

CC4/FCI19015268/Kba3q2 
Attachments: 1 LKK INSPECTION REPORT.pdf; 2 LKK ADJUSTMENT REPORT.pdf; 3 LKK 

INSPECTION PHOTOS.pdf; 4 LKK REINSPECTION PHOTOS 1.pdf; 4 LKK 
REINSPECTION PHOTOS.pdf; TP_LOD.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the subject matter. 
 
It was reported that Insured driver involve in 3 vehicle chain collision , insured driver is last car . 
 
Summary to offer to repairer LIM TAN MOTOR PTE LTD is as follows: 
 

TP CLAIMED REVISED -TO 
OFFER   

Cost of Repair (w/gst) $         8,106.05   $           4,761.50   
Loss of Rental  ($200.00 x 
3 days)   $            600.00   $              600.00  

($200.00 x 3 
days)  

       
       
Proposed Total   $         8,706.05   $           5,361.50   

 
Breakdown of days is as follows: 
 

Recommended days  4 
 
For your approval and/or further instruction please. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


